Released under FOI

Vaughan, Sharyn

From: Davidson, Elise

Sent: Friday, 29 June 2018 9:13 AM
To: Vaughan, Sharyn

Cc: Burr, Elise; Herron, Will
Subject: FW: [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]
Categories: Green Category

Security Classification:
UNCLASSIFIED

From: Davidson, Elise
Sent: Thursday, 31 May 2018 11:47 AM
To: Gregson, Scott <Scott.Gregson@accc.gov.au>; Burr, Elise <Elise.Burr@accc.gov.au>

Cc: Exposito, Catia <Catia.Exposito@accc.gov.au>
Subject: RE: [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

Monday would be fine, Scott.
Catia — Grace's details below, thank you.

Grace Tobin
Producer

=]

MINUTES

T +61 2 9965 4625
A 24 Artarmon Rd, Sydney, NSW, 2000
E gtobin@nine.com.au

®©006

Elise

From: Gregson, Scott

Sent: Thursday, 31 May 2018 10:15 AM

To: Davidson, Elise <elise.davidson@accc.gov.au>; Burr, Elise <elise.burr@accc.gov.au>
Cc: Exposito, Catia <catia.exposito@accc.gov.au>

Subject: RE: [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

I was offering Friday but preference for Monday if that was an option....

Sent with Good (www.good.com)




From: Gregson, Scott
'ent: Wednesday, May 30, 2018 04:22 PM AUS Eastern Standard Time
To: Davidson, Elise; Burr, Elise
Cc: Exposito, Catia
Subject: RE: [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

Thanks Elise D - I can probably miss my 3:00pm meeting if that would assist...
Sent with Good (www.good.com)

From: Davidson, Elise

Sent: Wednesday, May 30, 2018 03:48 PM AUS Eastern Standard Time
To: Burr, Elise

“e: Gregson, Scott; Exposito, Catia

subject: [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

Hi Elise

1 was speaking with Scott and Rod earlier this week about Scott doing a background briefing for 60 Minutes around Indigenous
art. The producer, Grace, would like to try and chat with Scott this week if possible. I said I would try for Friday but due to other
commitments Monday would most likely be the earliest he would be available.

Elise, Scott, can you let me know when you might have some time? I'm copying in Catia so I can join the call if you are able to
find a time.

Thanks
Elise

Elise Davidson
General Manager Strategic Communications
ACCC
M +61 466 507 427
i3



